
From: Hwang, Jin
To: Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: RE: November 27 board meeting Reso due tomorrow
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:20:33 PM

Andrei,
I just dropped off copies of the stamped Reso for both of our WSAs for the Nov 27 meeting with
Claudia. She hasn’t started working on it, so there is still a chance there will be formatting changes
/clerical edits to the Reso. Thanks.

From: Hwang, Jin 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 7:02 AM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Cc: Rayas-glen, Yvonne; Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: November 27 board meeting Reso due tomorrow
Importance: High
Good morning Claudia,
For the Nov 27 board meeting, board packages with Reso stamped by city attorney are due
tomorrow (11/6/18) at 7 a.m.
We have 2 WSAs going to the board on Nov 27: Hollywood Center Project and Kaiser Permanente
Los Angeles Medical Project. We have the copies of Reso stamped by the city attorney ready. Please
let me know if there were any formatting changes/clerical edits to the Reso. If so, I will ask the city
attorney to re-stamp the Reso today. If there were no changes, I’ll bring copies of the Reso to you
today.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Jin Hwang
Civil Engineering Associate
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope St. Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-367-4845

mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com
mailto:Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com

